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8th Annual 

Conference for Social Justice in Education

at California State University Channel Islands ~ April 16, 2016
See http://education.csuci.edu/justice-conference/ to register.

 
Request for Proposals (RFP) to Present
2016 Theme: Where the Boys & Girls (& Women & Men) Aren’t: Gender Inequalities in Education
The School of Education at Channel Islands (CI) invites you to submit a proposal to present at the 8th Annual Conference for Social Justice in Education. The daylong conference will be held on Saturday, April 16, 2016 (8:00 am to 3:00 pm) on the campus of CI. The purpose of the annual event is to showcase the social justice oriented work being done in and around schools and educational institutions in the region, to network with others who believe in the power and necessity of such work, and to learn from one another about how best to teach and learn in ways that promote equity, peace, and integrity in public education. 

This year’s theme is: “Gender Inequalities in Learning: Where the Boys and Girls Aren’t.” The theme builds on the powerful scholarship of previous conferences and highlights the essential process of networking, of building a common agenda, and of creating opportunities for collaborative impact to achieve social justice by and through education. The focus on gender inequalities in learning is designed to broaden our perspectives on male and female access and success in different educational contexts. 
Our vision is that this year’s conference will provide educators, parents, students and other community members with opportunities to have thoughtful conversations about the problem of gender inequalities in many contexts. The conference is designed to be a venue for critical thinking and sharing insights into what works – and to inspire all of us to work together in moving that work forward. We hope that conference participants will walk away with: (1) greater understanding of gender inequalities that exist in specific learning contexts and across different cultures; (2) deeper understanding of the impact of gender identity on learning; (3) opportunities to examine their own perceptions and realities around gender equality/inequality in learning; (4) connections with others in the community who are working toward achieving gender equality; (5) ideas for action.
Proposals are invited that address any of the guiding questions below. The learning contexts addressed can be wide and varied – for example, your proposal might address boys’ academic behaviors and achievement (e.g., reading) in their earliest years in school, girls’ behaviors and achievement in the sciences, the under-representation of males in higher education, the compensation gap between males and females given the newly emerging reality of a more highly educated female workforce, the high proportion of female faculty and staff in elementary schools, educational access and success for males of color, or any other topic that connects directly to the conference theme. 

Guiding Questions for Proposal Development. Proposals will be evaluated by how clearly and thoroughly one or more of the following questions are addressed:

· Are we meeting the needs of all learners? Do our programs, policies, curriculum, instruction, assessments and supports effectively serve girls and boys, men and women?

· What do we know about equitable/inequitable access and success in learning for different genders?

· What do we know about gender differences in learning?

· What do we know about the impact of gender identity on learning?

· What impact do gender differences in technology use have on learning?

· What consequences to gender inequalities in learning are we discovering?

· When developing programs, policies, curriculum, instruction, assessments and supports, what issues must be considered to ensure gender equality?

· What promising practices can we look to as we develop programs, policies, curriculum, instruction, assessments and supports for ensuring gender equality in learning?
Who is invited to submit a proposal?
Students of all ages, P12 teachers, university faculty, parents, grandparents, administrators, professors, counselors, social workers, school psychologists, coaches, community-based educators, activists/organizers, artists, community leaders—basically, anyone who cares about teaching and learning in and out of school and whose work is devoted to promoting some aspect of social justice.

Interested in presenting at this year’s conference?
· Download the presentation proposal form at http://education.csuci.edu/justice-conference/proposal-info.htm. 

· Proposals to present are due Monday, March 1, 2016.

· The decision about whether your proposal is accepted or not will be communicated to you by Monday, March 7, 2016.

What needs to be submitted?

A one-page proposal. That’s it! 

How do I submit? 

· Go to http://education.csuci.edu/justice-conference/proposal-info.htm, download and complete the form.
· Email your completed proposal to Lauren Miller at lauren.miller@csuci.edu 
When is the proposal deadline?

Proposals need to be received by midnight on Monday, March 1st, 2016. 

What types of presentations are encouraged?

All kinds of presentations are welcome. The important thing is to make sure your proposed presentation is clearly designed to promote social justice in/through education and is clearly connected to the conference theme. Possible kinds of presentations:

· Sharing your activism/social justice stories: describing how you worked individually or organized with others to raise awareness, resist injustice, or promote equity in education, and how that work is related to the conference theme

· Panel discussion: bringing together various speakers to discuss a specific topic related to the conference theme

· Research: sharing what you learned when you investigated a topic related to the conference theme and gathered data about it

· Performance: spoken word, paintings, graphics, dance, plays, music — anything you want to perform for others that relates to the conference theme

May I/we give a proposal in a language other than English?

We enthusiastically encourage multilingual presentations and presenters.

How will the proposals be evaluated?

We will look for presentations that integrate the following: 
· Response to this year’s “Guiding Questions for Proposal Development” (see above page 2) that focus on aspects of mentorship;

· Relevance to education, value to Ventura County communities/students/families/educators, and connection to the conference theme on mentorship; 
· Special consideration will be given to proposals submitted by teams that include faculty, students and/or community members from any level of education (P-12, undergraduate, credential, Masters). 

How and when will I find out if my proposal is accepted?

· We will reply to you by March 7th, using contact information you supply on your proposal form.
Can I just attend the conference even if I don’t present?
Please do, and bring friends! Attendance is free and open to the public. Register online at http://education.csuci.edu/justice-conference/registration.htm. Walk-ins can register at the event on April 16 at 8:30, but we encourage online registration so we can plan efficiently for lunch (which will be provided free of charge by conference sponsors).  

Where can I get more information? 

Check the website: http://education.csuci.edu/justice-conference/faq.htm. 

Who do I contact if I have questions? 
Contact Lauren Miller at lauren.miller@csuci.edu or (805) 437-3943.
